# Stephanie Dirani, AAS, BS, RDH

# Dental Hygienist/Health Service Administrator

1367 72nd Street Brooklyn, NY 11228 (646) 761-8600 diranistephanie@gmail.com License # 031075

### **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

NYS licensed, compassionate dental hygienist with 4.5 years of hands-on experience providing clinical, educational, and therapeutic services to the public. Ability to reduce patient stress by combining effective and responsible communication methods to involve the patient in their oral care and a gentle touch during assessments and procedures. Experience in a medical office setting obtained prior to Dental Hygiene education. Over 5 years of leadership experience.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**Les Belle, NYC** - Dental Hygienist (Temp: Per Diem)

April 2020 - Present

Provided clinical, educational, and therapeutic services including but not limited to:

- Reviewed medical histories and completed oral cancer screenings.
- Completed assessments including but not limited to dental charting, periodontal charting, and exposure of radiographs.
- Treatment planning, OHI, SRP, and Fluoride Tx.

# Smiles 4 Kids, UES- Dental Hygienist

September 2021 - November 2021

- Reviewed medical histories with parents of pediatric patients.
- Pediatric prophylaxis, treatment planning/dental charting, nutritional counseling, oral hygiene instruction, radiographs, etc.
- Recall maintenance-calling to schedule patients for recalls and overdue treatment.

#### **Dntl Bar, Union Square** - Dental Hygienist

August 2021 - Mid-September 2021

Provided clinical, educational, and therapeutic services including but not limited to:

- Reviewed medical histories and completed oral cancer screenings.
- Completed assessments including but not limited to dental charting, periodontal charting, and exposure of radiographs.
- Treatment planning, OHI, SRP, and Fluoride Tx.

### Tend, Various Locations- Dental Hygienist

December 2020 - August 2021

Provided clinical, educational, and therapeutic services including but not limited to:

- Reviewed medical histories and completed oral cancer screenings with Velscope.
- Completed assessments including but not limited to dental charting, periodontal charting, treatment planning, and exposure of radiographs with Nomad 2.0.
- Treatment planning, OHI, SRP, and Fluoride Tx.

# Ralph Avenue Dental Care, Brooklyn - Dental Hygienist (Part-Time)

September 2020 - January 2021

With Limited Permit: Provided clinical, educational, and therapeutic services including but not limited to:

- Reviewed medical histories and completed oral cancer screenings.
- Completed assessments including but not limited to dental charting, periodontal charting, and exposure of radiographs.
- Treatment planning, OHI, SRP, and Fluoride Tx.
- Zoom Whitening, and fabrication of take-home whitening trays.

# NYCCT Dental Hygiene Clinic, Brooklyn - Dental Hygienist- Student

September 2018 - March 2020

Provided clinical, educational, and therapeutic services including but not limited to:

- Reviewed medical histories and completed oral cancer screenings.
- Completed assessments including but not limited to dental charting, periodontal charting, and exposure of radiographs.
- Treatment planning, OHI, SRP, and Fluoride Tx.

# Kara Dental Group, Port Chester - Volunteer Dental Assistant/Temp

January 2018 - August 2018

- Follow infection control procedures during Tx and in between pts: Break down/set up.
- Assist the dentist during surgical and non-surgical procedures including but not limited to suctioning and four-handed dentistry.

#### **EDUCATION**

# <u>New York City College of Technology, Brooklyn</u> - BS HSA Major and Business Minor - Magna Cum Laude

June 2020-December 2021

Relevant Coursework: Health Service Administration, Healthcare Ethics, Personnel and Organizational Psychology, Legal Aspects of Healthcare, Business Law, Statistics, Macroeconomics, Health Service Management I-II, Legal Aspects of Healthcare, Healthcare Finance and Management Accounting, Healthcare Information Systems, Health Research Methods, Elements of Accounting, Financial Management.

# New York City College of Technology, Brooklyn - AAS Dental Hygiene with honors

August 2018 - June 2020

**Relevant Coursework**: Principles of Dental Hygiene I-IV, Head and Neck/Oral Anatomy, Histology&Embryology, Periodontics, Dental Radiology, Oral Pathology, Pharmacology, Dental Materials, Microbiology, Nutrition, Public Speaking, Chemistry, Anatomy & Physiology.

#### **Key Achievements**:

- SADHA: Student American Dental Hygiene Association- *President*
- GNYDM: Poster Presentation- Oral Bacteria and Esophageal Cancer
- NSLS: National Society of Leadership and Success

### **SUNY Albany, Albany** - No degree

August 2014 - May 2016

Relevant Coursework: Intro to Psychology, Elements of Sociology, English Composition I.

#### **SKILLS**

- Oral Cancer Screening
- Oral Hygiene Instruction/recommendations
- Intraoral/Extraoral Radiographs (BWS, FMS, PAN)
- Periodontal Therapy- SRP Cavitron and Hand-Scaling
- Patient Pain and Anxiety Management (Oraqix/Topical)
- Plaque and Calculus Removal/Post-op recommendations
- Engine polishing and Air polishing (supra/sub-gingival)
- Experience with Pediatric and Geriatric patients
- Expanded Functions:
  - Adult/Pediatric sealants with rubber dam or cotton roll isolation.
  - Fluoride Treatment
  - Impressions
  - o CAMBRA
  - Arestin Placement/Evaluation
  - Periodontal Dressing
  - Placement of IRM using a Tofflemire matrix band.
  - Placement of temporary restoration.
  - Removal of sutures.
  - Familiar with Nomad 2.0, Velscope, and intraoral camera.

#### **MEMBERSHIPS/AWARDS**

ADHA- American Dental Hygiene Association

NYDHA- NY Dental Hygiene Association

NSLS- National Society of Leadership and Success

Award: NYDHA President's Award for Excellence in Professional Participation

#### **LANGUAGES**

English

Arabic